AA-305 mid 19th cent,
Spriggs-Lamb House private
Arnold

This mid 19th century three section farmhouse in a subdivision
i1s all that is left of the Spriggs Farm which comprised 400 acres in
1870, Produce grown on the farm was transported by water to Baltimore

from Ulmstead Point. A breezeway c onnects the main house and wing
to a summmer kitechen.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Spriggs-Lamb House is at 938 Lynch Drive, less than 1/4

of a mile from Bayberry Drive, Arnold. Once a large farm, the
land has been reduced to a 2.40 acre lot, surrounded by a modern
subdivision. The dwelling, facing north, is a mid-19th century
farmhouse made up of three frame sectlons covered with German
siding and weatherboard, The main block, two and-a-half stories
high and five bays wide, has a one story kitchen wingz abutting

it on the east side. Next to the kitchen is the summer kitchen,

a small one story,three bay structure on a low brick foundation,

A covered breezeway forms a triangle that connects the summer
kitchen and the main block. The summer kitchen 1s covered with
weatherboards, has a low gable rocof and a brick exterior

chimney on the east gable end., Originally, the entrance to the
house was on the south side, and the main road which led to Arnold
went past it. The orientation of the house was changed in the
1950's or 60's and the road no longer exists. A one story addition
with sliding glass doors was added to the rear of the house in

the 1970's; it extends to the terrace of the swimming poool.

A hipped roof entrance porch, having perforated balusters,
chamfered posts and uneven bays, shelters the front door, north
elevation,

The entrance door is in the center bay, front elevation of the
main block. The door has six panels and a small rectangular
transom above it. The summer kitchen has a door in the center bay

A1l of the windows on the house have $/6 light double hung sash,
On the north elevation , main bloek, there is a wide interval
between the first two and the last three bays, which corresponds

to the staircase within. The kitchen and summer kitchen have
smaller scale 6/6 light sash, t

Interior: The main house has a center hall plan, with the stairs
on the west wall entered from what is now the rear of the hall,
Most of the woodworlk, the mantles in the living room etec., were
replaced by previous owners. Thus, the windows and doors in the
dinning room have architrave framing while those in the hall and
living room have plain wide board frames with mitered corners.
The dinning room fireplace has been plastered over. The kitchen
has a loft. The exposed beams in the ceiling of the summer
kitchen bear the curved marks of a circular saw. Enclosed stairs
lead, the loft above. Previous owners (c. 1960's) uncovered the
large brick fireplace and added a mantle shelf.
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This mid-19th century , frame, three-section- farm house is all
that is left of the Spriggs farm,which comprised 400 acres in the
1870's, The main block is two-and-a-half stories high and five
bays wide under a gable roof. A summer kitchen with a loft above
1s connected to the main house by a small wing with a covered
breeezeway forming a diagonal across it, Because the front and
sides of the building retain their essential mid-19th century
character, one does not suspect that a one story frame and glass
addition and a pool have been added at the rear, in spite of the
fact that that elevation was originallly the principal facade.

Truck farming was extensive in the non tobacco growing parts of
Anne Arundel County. .While the $faillroad transported much of the
fresh produce from the farms, salling vessels, such as bugeyes, came
to the Spriggs landing at Ulmstead Point and loaded up with water-
melons, peaches, tomatoes etc for sale in Baltimore.
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
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